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STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE

sumE E_45, PEBIMETER PARK
2510 MT. MORfAN

MEMPHIS* TENNESSEE 38115.1520

lthy 15, 1996

Commander

D_fcnse Dismbutlon D_ot M_nphis
Ai IN: DDMT-DE (Ms Christine Kasmtan)
2163 Airways Blvd.
Mcmpths. Tc_n_ 38114-5210

RE: M&rch 18, 1996 Memo raztdm_ cc_c¢ rXmlgfo1_l_m I{oldint_ F_ci]ix3r Suppo_ P,¢qmrtmltmfa
TDEC/DSF _/79-736. c,0 82

Dear Ms Karuaan:

The Termess_ Deparlracnt of Envlronm_at aad Co_er,rataon. Division of Superfund (TDSF) M_mlphis
Field OflSc_ (MFO), rec*ivcd a copy of din above-tolerated document. Per your re_que,%TDSF has the
following comments.

_¢ Di'Aslon has a fimdamentth cone2m wRh a plan to excavate Chmvical Warfare MsmHal (CW_I)
f_om Dunn Field and store tt tempOlarily for 0ca¢ to two ca]endm y_ars (unth FY 98) while a

detemth_don is made on (and funds procan_ for) its uthmat¢ disposition This approach stuns to he
risky aad notcost-off¢clivc. In additiolL the community would likely not suppor_ a plan to remove the
CWM mad then leave it on site for an ¢xttmded period of dine.

For the-soreasons, the Division does not supporL the idea of const_cting aad udli_no an Mtcfim Holding
Facility f_r excavated CWM at DDMT.

Should you have any que..gtionsregaxthngthese comments please caJl me at (901 ) 368-7953.

e_/tnJly y rs,

Id,r_ En_1_ P.G.
M_n_r, Memphis Field Office
TD ECfl)S F/MFO

c: TDEC/DSF/NCO - file

TDEC/DSF/MFO - file

Dana Spafiosu

Urtited Slat ¢_ Enw ronmeutal Protection Agency
Federa_ Faciliti¢s Branch

345 Counland Stre_q N.E
Atlanta, GA 30365

CWM I[OLD DOC
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